
From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 6/3/2010 6:14:51 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: rice solar AL 3581-E

Meredith,

I am looking for project viability information for the Rice Solar project (AL 3581-E). 
Specifically, the work papers supporting the project viability calculator score of 60.26 shown 
in the excel file "Bid_Analysis_Workpapers_2009ShortlistReport_RiceSolar_Bilat_ED.xls", 
tab "Via Fig", cell R24. Also, PG&E does not need to submit the Project Viability Matrix 
spreadsheet (see appendix E for the AL 3581-E, instead, please include the project viability 
calculator for the project.

Regards,
Sean

Scan A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | 3­
3791 ” ’

svn@ cpuc.ca.gov

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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